



Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd.

Date (1/15/2013)

We, Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd. declare that this EUT(FCC ID:QISY300-0151) doesn't have Ad Hoc Mode function on "non-US/Canada frequencies". In addition, the frequency selection feature is disabled by firmware for devices marketed to the US/Canada. For DTS part of this device, only channels 1-11 will be used in North American. Country code selection is disabled.

Should you have any questions or comments regarding this matter, please have my best attention.

Sincerely yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Zhang Xinghai".

Zhang Xinghai

For and Behalf of:

Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd.

Administration Building, Headquarters of Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd., Bantian,
Longgang District, Shenzhen, 518129, P.R.C

EMC Laboratory Manager

E-mail: zhangxinghai@huawei.com

Fax: 0086-0755-89650226

Tel: 0086-0755-28970299